

**Haries** Maulana Akbar

NAME (ON INDONESIAN ID CARD)

Haris Maulana Akbar

PLACE, DATE OF BIRTH Padang, Mar 26<sup>th</sup>, 1994

Male

hahaharies@outlook.com

**INDONESIAN ID NUMBER** 1371042603940004

> **MARITAL STATUS** Single

> > RELIGION Islam

PHONE/MOBILE 08974114554 085213531232

ADDRESS (CURRENT)

Jl.Pulo Kenanga V No.19B, North Grogol - 12210 Kby. Lama, South Jakarta, Indonesia

### **ABOUT ME**

#### Hi there!

You can call me Haries and I considered myself as a person full of creativity. My curiousity kicks me to go after adventures, making experiences, and being inspired by new thing and new people. And I'm pretty quick to learn which benefits me to improve my skills and also helps me to recall my previous study.

## **PORTOFOLIO**









Click here for my online portofolio. http://sway.office.com/UNeZfTWezjHG8Sjl

### **SKILLS**

System & Networking



Vegas Pro

Flash, Illustrator

VB

Languages

Programming

Multimedia

HTML/CSS

#### EDUCATION

2000 - 2006

Elementary School 06 of Padang

2006 - 2009 Junior High School 12 of Padang

2009 - 2012 Senior High School 10 of Padang

EDUCATION

2012

2013

2015

2016

201

2018

2019

# D3 (Diploma/Associate)

Sept, 2012 - Oct, 2015

State Polytechnic of Padang West Sumatra.

Major in Information Technology studied Computer Engineering with GPA 3.60 out of 4.00.

WORKING EXPERIENCE

# **Pilot Training** Administration

Jan. 2016 – Feb. 2017

Wings Abadi Airlines, PT. (Wings Air) Balaraja, Kab. Tangerang – Banten

Handling pilot monthly trainings, from revising the schedule, preparing and keeping track of the training documents.

ORGANIZATION

# **Event & Coordinator**

Feb - Dec, 2018

**Britzone English Community** South Jakarta - Jakarta

Manage and handle the annual events.

ORGANIZATION

### Head of Creative Video Production

Jan, 2019 - Apr, 2019

**Britzone English Community** South Jakarta - Jakarta

Handle and lead the Creative Video Production team.

# **TIMELINE**

#### ORGANIZATION

Yearbook Committee Senior High School 10 of Padang in Graphic Design division

#### ORGANIZATION

Student Association of Information Technology Department State Polytechnic of Padang

EVENT

# National Seminar of Windows: "Windows 8perience"

as Committee - Head of Publication & **Documentation Division** 

### WORKING EXPERIENCE

Intern for Technical Support Feb - Apr. 2015

Lembaga Pengembangan Teknologi Informasi dan Komunikasi (LPTIK) Andalas University, Padang - West Sumatera

### WORKING EXPERIENCE

# Android Developer

Feb, 2017 - Jul, 2018

Redtree Indonesia, PT. South Jakarta

## Game Developer

Jul, 2018 - Present

Alegrium Digital Venture, PT. South Jakarta

### ORGANIZATION

## Graphic Designer

Jan, 2019 – Present

KumpulBaca Community Central Jakarta - Jakarta

# **INTERESTS**



MUSIC



READING



PHOTO-







TRAVELING







MOVIES